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From: Tanya Koshy

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 10:35 AM
To:
Subject: Recommendation 28.2

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Acting Captain Altorfer:

Our office has completed its review of the materials related to Recommendation 28.2 that have been
submitted to us as part of the collaborative reform process. After reviewing the package and information
provided by the Department, the California Department of Justice finds as follows:

Recommendation 28.2: The SFPD should provide for open, ongoing command engagement around the issue of
bias, both internal and external to the department.

Response to Recommendation 28.2: SFPD command staff engages with the issue of bias in a number of ways.
First, in 2015 and 2016, SFPD rolled out a new course on principled policing and implicit bias. SFPD decided to
train command staff on this new course, before the course was taught to other members, because of a belief
that command staff drives the culture of the organization.

SFPD command staff has internally engaged around the issue of bias in other ways. SFPD has convened several
community groups called Police Employee Groups (PEGs), including the San Francisco Police Officers Pride
Alliance (Pride Alliance), the Asian Police Officers Association (APOA), and Women’s Action Committee, as
described in more detail in SFPD’s package for Recommendation 93.1. The Chief has instituted monthly
meetings with each of the PEGs so that there is a regular opportunity for PEG members to convey concerns
that impact members of their respective identity groups and to have the Chief respond to those concerns.
Chief Scott also recently held a joint call with the City’s Department of Human Resources and three PEGs—
Officers for Justice, Pride Alliance, and APOA—to discuss member concerns about bias and the department
and the City’s processes for handling discrimination complaints. Command staff, including an Assistant Chief
and a Deputy Chief, have also spoken during bias trainings for staff to show their support for these types of
trainings.

SFPD command staff has also engaged externally around the issue of bias. For example, Field Operations
Bureau Order 20-03 requires district station captains to hold biannual community meetings to discuss issues
related to bias, including all of SFPD’s policies on bias, information on how to file a complaint against or a
commendation for a SFPD officer, and the quarterly results of the Disciplinary Review Board report that is
presented to the Police Commission.

SFPD also established a working group to address bias-related issues, including revising existing bias policies
and drafting a comprehensive strategic plan on bias. The working group is facilitated by a Commander and



comprised of both internal and external stakeholders, including community members, staff from the Public
Defender’s Office, staff from the Department of Police Accountability, and Police Commission members.

Finally, SFPD worked with Glide Memorial Church to host a Reflection and Reconciliation session to discuss the
unjust treatment of members of the LGBTQ community by law enforcement. Both the Chief and the
Commander who facilitates the Bias Working Group spoke at the meeting and the meeting was livestreamed.

Based upon all of the above, the Department of Justice finds that SFPD is in substantial compliance with this
recommendation.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss these further.

Tanya

Tanya S. Koshy (she/her)
Deputy Attorney General

Civil Rights Enforcement Section
California Department of Justice
1515 Clay Street, Suite 2100

Oakland, CA 94612

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



Hillard Heintze File Review Recommendation # 28.2

Finding # 28

The SFPD’s failure to fully and adequately address incidents of biased misconduct

contributed to a perception of institutional bias in the department.

Recommendation # 28.2 The SFPD should provide for open, ongoing command engagement around the issue of
bias, both internal and external to the department

Recommendation Status Complete Partially Complete In Progress
Not Started  No Assessment

Summary

The San Francisco Police Department and the Human Resource Office of the City and County of San Francisco created
anti-bias policies and training. All SFPD employees, including supervisors, are required to attend anti-bias training. In
addition to training related to DGO 11.07 Bias Free Policing, Department Notice 19-242 Mandatory On-Line Implicit
Bias Training (12/2019) requires supervisors complete implicit bias training every two years.

Department leaders are required to demonstrate their knowledge and awareness of anti-bias in policing from an internal
and community perspective.

To institutionalize reform, the department must ensure Deputy Chiefs and Assistant Chiefs are more active in
communicating anti-bias messaging internally and externally.

Compliance Measures Status/Measure Met

1 Provide command awareness and sufficient knowledge regarding bias in

.. . . vYYes ONo [ON/A
policing and the community perspective.

2 Task command staff with engaging internally on the issue of bias. vYYes ONo [ON/A
3 Task command staff with engaging externally on the issue of bias. vYYes ONo [ON/A
4 Evidence of supportive and remedial action if deficiencies are found based

L. vYYes ONo [ON/A
upon the communications.

Administrative Issues

Compliance Issues

To institutionalize reform, the department must ensure Deputy Chiefs and Assistant Chiefs are more active in
communicating anti-bias messaging internally and externally.
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Collaborative Reform Completion Memorandum

https://www.facebook.com/SFPD/videos/reflection-and-reconciliation-session-
live/426558297971612/
(Attachment #9: Screenshot of SFPD Facebook page for the event)

This event appears to be a first of its kind and it directly engaged members of the SFPD
command staff with the members of the LGBTQ community. Chief Scott apologized on
behalf of the Department for the events of that night directly to a member of the
community that was present during the Compton Café riot. Although the full significance
of this event may not be understood for some time, it sets the tone for future
engagement between the SFPD command staff and all communities we serve.

VI. District Captain’s Bi-Annual Community Meetings Discussing Bias

On December 27, 2019 the Field Operations Bureau ("FOB") issued Bureau Order 19-
02 (Attachment #10— Bureau Order 19-02, District Captains' Bi-annual Community
Meetings on Officer Contact and the Members of the Public Complaints and
Commendation Process.) The SFPD's goal with this order was to standardize the way
the SFPD informs the public about issues important to the communities throughout the
city.

On August 26, 2020, FOB amended Bureau Order 19-02 with the issuance Order 20-
03. (Attachment #11— Bureau Order 20-03, District Captains' Bi-annual Community
Meetings on Officer Contact and the Members of the Public Complaints and
Commendation Process) The revised Bureau Order requires district station captains to
disseminate additional information to the public regarding the SFPD's commitment to
bias-free policing (additional information in bold.)

Per Bureau Order 20-03, on a bi-annual basis in the months of March and August,
district station captains must present the following bias-related information at their
community meetings and in their corresponding newsletters:

e Department General Order 2.04, Complaints Against Officers

e Department General Order 2.05, Citizen Complaints Against Non-Sworn
Members

e Explanation of the process for commending an officer for exemplary
work and filing a complaint with the Department of Police
Accountability _

e Provide results of quarterly Disciplinary Review Board report as presented
to the Police Commission

¢ Department General Order 5.17, Bias-Free Policing

e Provide information on the "Know Your Rights" brochure and the
Department's Whistleblower complaint process

e Provide information on where to locate reports regarding 1) Use of Force, 2)
Early Intervention System, 3) Firearm Discharge Review Board, 4) Internal
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